MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Aimee Nassif, Planning & Development Services Director
DATE: March 18, 2009

RE: Site Plan Committee & Work Session Meeting
March 23, 2009 — 6:20 p.m.

The next meeting of the Site Plan Committee and Work Session of the
Planning Commission has been scheduled for Monday,
March 23, 2009 at 6:20 p.m. in Conference Room 101 at the Chesterfield
City Hall, 690 Chesterfield Parkway West.

The following is a listing of those items, which are scheduled to be
discussed at this meeting:

1. SITE PLAN COMMITTEE*
A. Chesterfield Commons Six, Lot 7A & 7B: An Amended Site
Development Section Plan, Landscape Plan, Lighting Plan
and Architectural Elevations

B. Equilon Shell (15530 Olive Boulevard): Amended
Architectural Elevations

C. Four Seasons Plaza (Dierbergs Sign): Free-standing sign

D. New Spirit Energy Convenience Store (14804 Clayton
Road): Second Amended Architectural Elevations

E. St. Luke’s Hospital: A Partial Amended Site Development
Concept Plan, Tree Stand Delineation Plan, Tree
Preservation Plan and Conceptual Landscape Plan

F. St. Luke's Hospital, Northwest: An Amended Site
Development Section Plan, Tree Stand Delineation Plan,
Tree Preservation Plan and Landscape Plan

2. WORK SESSION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
A. Planning Commission Agenda Review

The Planning Commission will meet at 7:00 p.m. in Council Chambers. The
Agenda is attached.
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